Lauren Evans

From: John Psarologos <John.Psarologos@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 11:07 AM

To: Lauren Evans

Subject: RE: Mandalong Southern Extension Project - Modification 5 (SSD 5144 MOD 5)

Hi Lauren, please see attached TransGrid’s response to the modification application for the Mandalong Southern

Extension Project.

TransGrid has held detailed discussions, investigations and has entered into agreements with Centennial Mandalong
to mitigate the impact and to support the Mandalong Southern Extension. Based on the discussions and subsequent
agreements, we have no further feedback in relation to the proposed modification. To date Centennial Mandalong
has been forthcoming with their requirements and both parties are maintaining open and frequent communications
to ensure a smooth a process as possible. The recommended conditions are in line with the current agreement

TransGrid has with Centennial Mandalong.

Regards,

John

John Psarologos
Proposal Manager | Business Growth

TransGrid | 180 Thomas Street Sydney, NSW, 2000
T: (02) 9284 3441 M: 0409 945 252

E: John.Psarologos@transgrid.com.au w: www.transgrid.com.au

From: Lauren Evans [mailto:Lauren.Evans@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2017 7:45 AM

To: jude.parr@fcnsw.com.au; Mark.P.Schneider@team.telstra.com; council@lakemac.nsw.gov.au;
ask@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au; Adam Oehlman; industry.coordination@industry.nsw.gov.au; OEH
Planning Matters Mailbox; EPA Planning Matters Mailbox; Skye Shanahan; mail@minesub.nsw.gov.au;
development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au; Peter Falkiner; Water Referrals; OEH HD Heritage Mailbox;
wrdevelopments@hunterwater.com.au

Subject: Mandalong Southern Extension Project - Modification 5 (SSD 5144 MOD 5)

Good afternoon,

Centennial Mandalong Pty Limited has submitted a modification application for the Mandalong
Southern Extension Project, known as the Mandalong Coal Mine, in the Lake Macquarie and Central
Coast local government areas.

The modification application involves:
e extension of an approved longwall panel (LW 24);
e addition of a new longwall panel (LW 24A); and
e  extraction of approximately 3.71 million tonnes of additional coal from the new/extended
panels.

The Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) may be accessed from the Department’s website
using the link below:



http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=8447

This proposal will be placed on public exhibition from Thursday 25 May 2017 to Thursday 8 June
2017.

You are invited to comment on the proposed modification by close of business on Thursday 8 June
2017.

You are also invited to include advice on recommended conditions of consent by the above date.
However, if significant concerns are raised in your submission, we will consult further following the
Response to Submissions (RTS).

A copy of the Department’s exhibition notice is attached for your information.
For any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.

Regards

Lauren Evans

Planning Officer

Resource Assessments | Planning Services

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9274 6311 E lauren.evans@planning.nsw.gov.au

Disclaimer:

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete this e-mail and advise the sender. Any use, dissemination, distribution, reproduction of this email is prohibited. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions
expressed in this e-mail are those of the author only and do not represent the official view of TransGrid. E-mail communications with TransGrid may be
subject to automated e-mail filtering, which could result in the delay or deletion of a legitimate e-mail before it is read by its intended recipient. TransGrid does
not accept liability for any corruption or viruses that arise as a result of this e-mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



